Consent Agenda Item 6.9

GLENBROOK
HIGH SCHOOLS

Human Resources Office

Brad Swanson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources
Alice Raflores, Director of Human Resources

Debbie Timpe, Human Resources Specialist; Certified

Jeanne Davito, Human Resources Specialist; Non-certified
Alice Kus, Human Resources Assistant

To:  Dr. Michael Riggle
From: Brad Swanson
Date: November 14, 2016

RE: Certified FTE Adjustments for the 2016-17 School Year

This memo serves to request approval from the Board of Education for the following FTE
adjustments.

Bridget Bucklin Psychologist, GBN 0.7FTEto 0.8 FTE
Effective 1/23/2017 for second semester.

Bridget also is a 0.2 FTE Psychologist at GBS.

Her total FTE for second semester will now be 1.0

Matthew Barera Spanish, GBS 0.2FTEto 1.0 FTE
Effective 11/28/2016.

Matt will be replacing Christina Cosgrove while she is on full-time special leave for the rest of
the school year.
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